T:Eéziié’i‘%iigiiig JANGAS CITY. MISSOURI
ST B,

September 28, 1937

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Education

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doctor Allen:

We have the University's order #68143 today for

the three dozen cotton Gym Shirts. There are

no sizes specified but we will give you a

good assortment of the averageé Trange of sizes.

If vyou desire to make any exchanges W€ will De
glad to exchange silzes. we will give vyou mainly
sizes 26 to 40, which 1is about the averagé Trun

of university sizes, with perhaps a few 34s and
428 .

The order 1is appreciated.

JET :G Yours very truly,
GOODS COMPANY
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